
CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 14, 2001
File No.: 0540-20

To: City Manager

From: Director of Planning and Development Services

Subject: Town Centre Implementation Committee Appointment

RECOMMENDATION

THAT Mr. John Vielvoye be appointed as the Rutland Resident Association representative on
the Town Centre Implementation Committee for the 2001 – 2002 tenure of the Committee.

BACKGROUND

The Town Centre Implementation Committee is represented by members of City Council,
commercial, resident and other community interests.  The current representative of the Rutland
Resident Association, Ms. Sharon Frankland, has resigned from the Committee.  Mr. John
Vielvoye, President of the Rutland Resident Association, has agreed to fill the role for the
remainder of the current Committee’s mandate.  At the Town Centre Implementation Committee
meeting of February 8, 2001, the Committee resolved:

That the Committee recommend to Council that John Vielvoye be the new
representative for the Rutland Resident Association on the Town Centre Implementation
Committee.

CARRIED
SUMMARY

To maintain participation by the Rutland Resident Association on the City’s Town Centre
Implementation Committee, it is recommended that Mr. John Vielvoye be appointed to the
Committee for the 2001 – 2002 time period.

                                                                        
L.V. Foster, CSLA, MCIP
Long Range Planning Manager

Approved for inclusion

R.L. (Ron) Mattiussi, ACP, MCIP
Director of Planning and Development Services
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